Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 5:26 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Il REF: MCT20010577- PAPER SURVEY FOR TP VEHICLE: SKC6509P

Dear Veron,

Audit check done for SKC6509P without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

=] Save the Larth- FPrint only when recessary-

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 5:07 PM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Il REF: MCT20010577- PAPER SURVEY FOR TP VEHICLE: SKC6509P

Dear Simon,
File for audit check.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Parasuram (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 5:03 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: lll REF: MCT20010577- PAPER SURVEY FOR TP VEHICLE: SKC6509P



WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Best Regards,
Parasuram| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: Parasuram@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Parasuram (LKK Auto) <Parasuram@Ikkauto.com>; Celine Fong
(LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Ill REF: MCT20010577- PAPER SURVEY FOR TP VEHICLE: SKC6509P

Dear Veron/Ram,

FYNA paper survey done,document upload in views.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May, 2020 9:27 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Sherini Pillai <sherini@iii.com.sg>; Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Il REF: MCT20010577- PAPER SURVEY FOR TP VEHICLE: SKC6509P

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please conduct paper survey for the below TP vehicle and let us have your report URGENTLY. LOD uploaded
and rights granted to you in Merimen.

TP Veh No. : SKC6509P
Thank you.
Best Regards,

Derrick Tan
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd



64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 264

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by
mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution,
transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions

in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any
modification.



